

FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=grahamhe">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)"
<nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 10:12:54 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec5-16_v11_CEFD_commented v6a.pptx (402.51 kB);
Price-Mitigation - CEFD Slides-Dec6-2016_v6.pptx (131.22 kB)

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: December 7, 2016 10:12 AM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Cc: Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

FYI OPCD & OB - here are comments from the OFA on Energy's rate mitigation deck

From: Emily Kerr [<mailto:Emily.Kerr@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: December-07-16 9:41 AM
To: Strang, James (TBS)
Cc: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Gavin He
Subject: RE: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi James,

Attached is a version of Energy's deck with our comments included. As well, attached are some slides we have prepared related to this proposal.

Emily

From: Strang, James (TBS) [<mailto:James.Strang@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 8:35 AM
To: Emily Kerr <Emily.Kerr@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Felix Fung (MOF) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>; Madeleine Morgenstern (PPAGS)
<Madeleine.Morgenstern@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi Emily, we received the attached. Note a tight window for today to provide any comments on the deck

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: December 6, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi TBS,

Re the revised deck from energy – let's touch base sometime (early?) today on the tracking. Thinking about sequencing with the Minister's evaluation. I'm avail from 930-1030. Are any of you free then?

Megan

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 7:43 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,

See attached and below. We are aiming to turn around a new version of the deck, incorporating any comments your ministries might have before major projects on Thursday. As such, could you please pass along your comments by end of day tomorrow?

If there are questions, I'm happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 7:41 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,

Attached is a draft of the rate mitigation deck. This is tracking to major projects on Thursday for a preliminary discussion. As you can see there are a number of initiatives that have fiscal implications so your input and comments would be appreciated. Keley can coordinate with your EAs. I understand that Andrew T. plans to share with PO/your MOs.

Serge

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.